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Shovers, Marc

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 1999 2:58 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Amendment to AB 183 drafting request
i N7 P
A r

Marce- ‘ \r_)\\ PL f#" Vo .

[V AYS ]
Rep. Staskunas has asked that you draft the following amendment to AB 183. W \/‘V(/

On page 3 line 11 after environmental investigations delete “and to obtain an order for this purpose from a court of
competent jurisdiction in the event entry is denied or resisted. And insert * in the event entry is denied or resisted, the
authority may obtain an order for this purpose from a court of competent jurisdiction, after notice and hearing thereon,
upon a showing that the authority intends to acquire the property or any interest therein under this section, here ar
grounds from which to conclude that there may be environmental pollution on the property and that the investigations to be
conducted are needed to determine the nature and extent of the environmental pollution.

On page 5 line 25 after environmental investigations delete “and to obtain an order for this purpose from a court of
competent jurisdiction in the event entry is denied or resisted: And insert “in the event entry is denied or resisted, the
authority may obtain an order for this purpose from a court of competent jurisdiction, after notice and hearing thereon,
upon a showing that the authority intends to acquire the property or any interest therein under this section, that there are
grounds from which to conclude that there may be environmental pollution on the property and that the investigations to be
conducted are needed to determine the nature and extent of the environmental pollution.

Please call if you have any questions regarding this request. 7/

Adrienne Ramirez M
Office of Rep. Staskunas M @‘j)/)

6-0620
" W W L
i M )({ Wj s :vam&z Jhich ¥
g M , -

/) YoV w

\ }

SR
%)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBa0322/1

SUON o

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 183
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 11: delete lines 11 to 13 and substitutef)“appraisals, soundings
or test borings or environmental investigations, except that if entrv is denied or

resisted the authority may obtain an order for this purpose from a court of competent

hearing before the court shall be held at which the authority shall state that it

intends to acquire the property or any interest in the property under this section

that evidence exists that led the authority to conclude that there mayv be

environmental pollution on the property and that the investigations to be conducted

re needed to determine the nature and extent of the environmental pollutions’.
11 2. Page 3, line 14: delete “66.43 (3" plaia
3. Page 5, line 25: delete that line and substituteéf“/eza test borings;-and-te

13 ebtain—an—ez:deiaiepthis”.\/
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4. Page 6, line 1: st that lin{
Ax Lot , delete, _ Sulbstitute
5. Page 6, line ZAstnke_,bhcoagh‘ “resisted;” and {Sert theteafiay

3 environmental investigations, except that if entry is denied or resisted the authority

4 may obtain an order for this purpose from a court of competent jurisdiction: before

5 an order may be entered, however. notice shall be given and a hearin before the

court shall be held at which the authority shall state that it intends to acquire the

property or any interest in the property under this section%hat evidence exists that

led the authority to conclude that there may be environmental pollution on the

property and that the investigations to be conducted are needed to determine the

’
10 nature and extent of the environmental Dollutiog‘k". A —0“
11 (END) ‘S
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P DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB20322/1dn
: FROM THE MES:jlg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

April 22, 1999

I believe that this amendment captures your intent, but it’s not clear to me who is
to give the notice for the hearing and to whom it is to be given.

Marc E. Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0129

E-mail: Marc.Shovers@legis.state.wi.us



[\\]

© oo 9 O O W

10

11

12
13

State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBa0322/0}
MES:jlg:ﬁ]

e

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 183

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 11: delete lines 11 to 13 and substitute “appraisals, soundings

r borings_or environmental investigations, except that if entrv is denied or

resi h hority m btain an order for thi rpose from fcom n
to the property dwwhesr

i enjang g

hearin fore th hall hel hich th hori hall hat i

inten ire the pr r any interest in the proper nder this ion

environmental pollution on the property and that the investigations to be conducted

”

ren rmine the n nd extent of the environmental pollution.”.
2. Page 3, line 14: delete “66.43 (3)”.

3. Page5,line 25: delete that line and substitute “ex, test borings;and-tecbtain
an-orderfor this”.
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4. Page 6, line 1: delete that line and substitute “purpese—from-a—court-of

risdiction int] i doniedor”.
9. Page 6, line 2: delete “resisted;” and substitute “resisted; or environmental

in igations, exc hat if entrv is deni r resi h hority m ain an

order for this purpose from a court of competent jurisdiction; before an order may be

te the Property owhénr

at which th hority shall state that it intends ire the property or an

concl hat there may be environmental pollution on the pr nd that th
investigation nducted aren rmine the nature and extent of th

environmental pollution;”.

(END)
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